

District Technology Advisory Committee Meeting

9:00 - 10:30 am
MINUTES

MEETING INFORMATION/LOCATIONS

Polycom: District Offices Conference Room Polycom: Herndon Center, Bldg. B, Room 305

Polycom: FCC OAB-239 (FCC VP of Instruction Conference Room)

Polycom: Clovis CC AC1-270 Polycom: Reedley CC CCI-208

1. OPENING ITEMS

1.01 Call to Order

1.02 Introductions

Christine introduced Deborah Ludford, the District IT Consultant from Cambridge West Partnership, LLP who is joining the meeting by phone.

1.03 Attendance

PRESENT: Christine Miktarian, George Cummings, Deborah Ludford, Renee Craig-Marius, Scott Olds, Doug Schreiner, Keith Johnson, John Forbes, Gary Sakaguchi, Amanda Taintor, Teng Her-*proxy for Nina Roby*, Jodie Steeley, Amanda Phillips, Brandon Bascom, Don Lopez, Lorrie Hopper, Carlos-CCC ASG, Laura Gonzales

ABSENT: Jerome Countee, Mirna Duarte, Kevin Miller, Robin Torres, Mikki Johnson, Anthony Celaya Brandon Huebert

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS/CHANGES TO AGENDA

There were no announcements or changes to the agenda.

3. ACTION ITEMS

3.01 Approval of 5-18-18 Minutes - Christine Miktarian

The minutes from the 5-18-18 DTAC meeting were unanimously approved and seconded.

3.02 Approval of 9-7-18 Minutes – Christine Miktarian

The minutes from the 9-7-18 DTAC meeting were unanimously approved and seconded.

4. DISCUSSION ITEMS

4.01 District Instructional Technology Workgroup Charge Statement - Jerome Countee, Jodie Steeley

Jodie presented questions and feedback from FCC constituents including the California Virtual Campus/Online Education Initiative (CVC/OEI) faculty, Distance Education (DE) Faculty, Academic Senate President and Dean. The District Instructional Technology Workgroup Charge Statement needs to define 'Consensus' and it should be a consensus of membership. The statement should have a clear charge and objective. The meeting time and location is prohibiting certificated faculty from being involved in major decisions. It was suggested to have remote attendance (Polycom locations) and the 2nd Friday of the month in either morning or afternoon seemed to be a better time. Discussion about work group membership. CM requested this item be kept on the agenda so that JC can also provide comment and decide on changes based on the feedback. Christine recommended that anyone with additional feedback on the charge statement should send it to Jerome. Christine added she will ask about the Workgroup's start date which will be added to the minutes. A Doodle poll will be sent out to determine the best date/time for this workgroup to meet. Jodie Steeley will take this back to the constituents regarding who should be on the committee.

TASK: Arrange for Doodle Poll for best date/time for meeting. Put back on next month'

4. DISCUSSION ITEMS

4.02 CCCID and SSO Proxy – Scott Olds and Jodie Steeley

The State Chancellor's Office has presented an initiative that is a requirement for every California Community College student to have a CCID number. An email outreach was done asking students to voluntarily sign themselves up for a CCID number. There are still close to 13,000 students without a CCID number. The state Tech Center emailed Jodie Steeley and Scott Olds asking if they were ready to turn on the SSO Proxy in Canvas on November 1st. It was decided by the members that November 1st is not a good time to conduct the SSO proxy for the CCCID. Christine asked the group to determine the best time to turn it on and report back at the next meeting.

TASK: DTAC to agree on the best timeframe for the SSO Proxy and bring it back to next meeting.

4.03 Districtwide Technology Facilities Master Plan Update – George Cummings, Bob Petithomme

Christine clarified this is the technology piece within the Facilities Master Plan, not to be confused with the actual DW Technology Plan that Deborah Ludford is working on. Bob Petithomme gave a brief history on the DW Technology FMP startup which included meeting with TK1SC, a consultant to Darden. Bob explained that this is not a district technology facilities master plan per se, rather it is more of a technology designed guideline to direct the physical facilities necessary to support the entire technology requirements for the district. TK1SC has put together a number of specifications addressing all the telecommunications systems that have been provided to the IS group for review and comments. Currently waiting on those comments. The second draft is in progress and due by the 12th of October. The review is scheduled on the 19th of October with the campuses and District technology staff.

4.04 Districtwide Technology Evaluation, Survey Results and Districtwide Technology Plan – Deborah Ludford

Scope of Project: Deborah Ludford of Cambridge West Partnership, LLC state she is here to assist with the process of developing a technology master plan for the District which will be driven by District and Campus constituencies. The research process she is using includes an interview process, reviewing the District Mission Statement, the District Strategic Plan and previous Technology Plans done here at the District. Deborah has also reviewed the Chancellor's goals, Districtwide Strategic Plan, looked at all of the campus technology plans, reviewed the IS project list and continues to review documents that have been sent to her. Once she has completed the interviews she will then consolidate all of the information gathered to create a skeleton Technology Plan for 2018-2022. The DTAC and campus technology committees will assist her in fine tuning the elements of the plan. Once that has been completed the plan will go out for districtwide comments so everyone will have the opportunity to review and give input to the plan. Finally it will go through the governance process for approval. Status of the Process used to collect information: Deborah has conducted 54+ interviews of key constituents with follow-up emails sent to each for additional input, 21 surveys were sent to DTAC members which resulted in 10 survey responses and 10 interviews; campus IT staff interviews were held this week. Analysis of Responses – Matrix: Deborah developed a matrix of items needed in the District Technology Plan that people have identified. She used questions and open-ended statements to identify key areas and they are the same questions she asked of everyone from Chancellor's Cabinet to the technicians. She has identified 35 key items needed in the District Technology Plan. Deborah thinks the plan will come together very nicely when this is done as a team. Overall observation: Clarity of roles with regards to technology within the district is an issue; there is a perception that everything is slow, there are roadblocks along the way; communication was mentioned in one form or another in every interview; many people were positive about wanting to avoid duplication of effort, consolidate purchases and work together to make things better from the technology perspective.

Key items to address in the Technology Plan: Top 15 items/areas of concern – 1) IT Project List, people want to know how it's prioritized; Organizational and staffing needs; 2) Responsibilities between campus and district need to be more clearly defined; 3) Policies/procedures/guidelines need to be established; 4) Construction standards, making sure classrooms and facilities have similar technology for ease of use;

- 4) Construction standards, making sure classrooms and facilities have similar technology for ease of use;
- 5) Security planning and assessment are needed to mitigate risk; 6) IT Governance needs to be reviewed,

4. DISCUSSION ITEMS (CONTINUED)

strengthened, clarified and documented; 7) Review and clarify technology decision-making process, there is a lot of confusion with this process; 8) Disaster recovery/business continuity, this is an accreditation finding so it has to be done; 9) The inability of the IT/IS departments throughout the district to support demand; 10) Data governance, too many people have too much access to data which makes that data very vulnerable to being compromised; 11) Training on systems and security of technical staff and end users; 12) Looking at all systems and eliminating duplication; 13) Better communication across the district and specifically emergency communications; 14) Assessing equipment and replacement planning, looking at what we have and how much it will cost to sustain; and 15) Standardization of systems and equipment across the District for effectiveness and efficiency, at the top of this list is the help desk, too many of them which causes confusion with faculty and staff.

Next steps in plan development: Interviews and research are going to wrap up, Deborah will take that data and engage DTAC and the campus technology committees to participate in a Technology Plan Summit and develop a draft plan. Once that draft plan is completed by that group we will engage the governance process to develop buy in and support across the district starting with Chancellor's Cabinet and any other governance process currently in place. Then we will engage the entire district community getting input and reaction to the plan and suggestions for improvements, additions, deletions and concerns. From then we will move into the plan approval process.

Draft Outline: Deborah stated the plan should be easy to read, have clarity and the purpose of the plan should be stated. She then presented a rough outline of a draft plan which listed topics such as Purpose; Planning Context – District Goals, IT Goals in District Strategic Plan; Accreditation findings; Current budget and 10 year ongoing costs; Trends in technology/Higher education; Summary of student, staff and administrative perspectives, peer institution perspectives; Strategic themes; Chart correlation with district/campus goals; Strategic goals; Specific initiatives; and Annual update review process.

Deborah invited members to contact her if they had any comments or additional people for her to interview stating she wants as much valuable input as she can possibly get.

<u>TASK:</u> Doodle Poll will be sent to DTAC members and campus technology groups to decide the date for the Technology Planning Summit.

5. INFORMATION ITEMS

Before finishing up the 'Discussion Items' Christine explained to the group that we will not necessarily always go into the details of the 'Information Items'. These items will have attachments or pertinent information in the body of the agenda item. If there are questions about these items we will definitely discuss them. Christine then asked the group if there were any 'Information Items' they wanted to talk about in more detail before moving on to Deborah's presentation.

5.01 OEI (CVC/OEI) Five Year Plan – Jodie Steeley

The roadmap and objectives have been included as attachments. OEI is now referred to CVC/OEI. Last week they officially updated the CVC.edu to be connected to the Quottly interface which will be used actively for spring registration. The CVC/OEI website plans to increase ADTs to 50 and 2019-20 courses to 1,500.

5.02 Meeting Date for Technology Security & Permissions for Canvas – Scott Olds

Christine reported the meeting is scheduled for October 25, 1:30-3:00 pm at the Herndon Center.

5.03 Project Super Glue - Scott Olds

No discussion - refer to agenda attachments on BoardDocs.

5.04 Microsoft Infrastructure Project - Scott Olds

Scott reported they are currently working on the Microsoft Infrastructure Project and have completed the upgrade to Exchange 2016. Getting ready for training with instructional designers and IT leadership on

5. INFORMATION ITEMS (CONTINUED)

5.04 Microsoft Infrastructure Project (Continued)

Office 365 applications will be turned on Monday and Tuesday of next week. The goal is to provide instruction to every employee in the district. SharePoint is expected to be online late October through April. Additional information is available as an agenda attachment on BoardDocs.

5.05 IS Project List - Scott Olds

No discussion - refer to agenda attachments on BoardDocs.

5.06 Future IS Maintenance Schedule - Scott Olds

No discussion - refer to agenda attachments on BoardDocs.

5.07 ZogoTech - Scott Olds

No discussion - refer to agenda attachments on BoardDocs.

6. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Draft Technology Plan at Technology Planning Summit in November.

7. CLOSE OF MEETING

7.01 Next Meeting Date – Friday, November 2, 2018
7.02 Meeting adjourned at 10:30 a.m.

Note: The DTAC meetings are recorded

Minutes submitted by Anne Adams on October 23, 2018